From: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 12:26 PM EST

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Anil Gupta
<agupta@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>; Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us>
CC: Chang, Ray <rchang@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: VmWare & AWS-Hybrid Cloud

Good Afternoon Kelley,
Hope you are doing well. | just wanted to follow up with you to see if any of these dates and times work for you and your team?
Please let me know when you have a moment.

Thanks in advance,
Laura

Laura B. Szlavin, PMP, CSM, Cloud +, ITIL v3,
Service Delivery and Programs

Department of Technology Services
Arlington County Government

(703) 228-5028 (o)

(571) 429-2043 (c)
Iszlavin@arlingtonva.us

T

ARLINGTON DEPARTMENT OF
VIRGINIA TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

From: Laura Szlavin

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>; John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Anil Gupta <Agupta@arlingtonva.us>; David
Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>; Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Chang, Ray <rchang@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: VmWare & AWS-Hybrid Cloud

Good Afternoon Kelley,
It appears that the following dates and times would work for our team. Let me know if that works for you guys also.

M(2/4)-1t03
R(2/7)-11to120or1to 2

Thanks,
Laura

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 2:29 PM

To: John Bayliss <bayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Anil Gupta <Agupta@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>;
Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>; Chang, Ray <rchang@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: VmWare & AWS-Hybrid Cloud

Sounds good to me John. Lets start our check in the first week in February and have the VMWare on AWS discussion that same
day, if that works for you. If so, how about 2/4 or 2/7?

--Kelley

From: John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>; Anil Gupta <Agupta@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>;
Richard Sternitzke <rsternitzke@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Laura Szlavin <Lszlavin@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: VmWare & AWS-Hybrid Cloud

Hi Kelley,

Adding Richard to the email. Yes, | would like to schedule something and have a scheduled check-in with you at frequency we
choose.



Thanks,

John

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.comn]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Anil Gupta <Agupta@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy <dherlihy@arlingtonva.us=>; John Bayliss <bayliss@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: VmWare & AWS-Hybrid Cloud

Good morning team
As you were unable to attend last weeks VMWare and AWS event, should | schedule some time for a technical discussion
on leveraging VMWare on AWS?

Discovering Hybrid Cloud with VMware and AWS

Ef_f] Thursday, January 17,2019

(O 8:00am-12:00pm

Q@ Science Museum of Virginia REGISTERNOW »

2500 W Broad St

Richmond, VA 23220
*Complimentary breakfastwill be
served!

Join VMware, Amazon Web Services (AWS), and SHI for a must-attend,
government and education industry-specific workshop on January 17,

Product experts will be discussing the key benefits of Viviware Cloud on AWS such
as:

Accelerated innovation

Leveraging existing ViMware investments

Achieving operational consistency

Deploying a hybrid cloud environment without complexity

Simplified operations

Enhanced availability

Attendees of this Eichmond workshop will also learn how YiMware Cloud on AWS
is an ideal solution for these common use cases:

Accelerated cloud migration

Data center extension

Application modernization

Agenda
I
8:00am - 8:30am Registration & Networking Breakfast
8:30am - 8:45am Keynote: Public Sector Overview & Industry Update
8:45am - 9:45am Digital Transformation: VMware & AWS
9:45am - 10:00am Break




10:00am -10:45am Journey to the Hybrid Cloud
10:45am -11:15am VMware Cloud on AWS
11:15am - 11:45am SHI Partner Services
11:45am -12:00pm Closing Remarks

Don't miss this opportunity -
In partnership with:

Jason Cayanong o

ca rahSOft 703-889-9771
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